CORRESPONDENCE
JAN 23, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 00497-15

Nonnye Grant

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:32 PM
To: Nonnye Grant
Cc Crystal Card; Christopher Cooney
Subject: FW: Update of Mailing List
Attachments: SKM_C554e15011415150.pdf
v ]wﬁ«,éf P
From: Gene Adams [mailto:gene@penningtonlaw.com] ; l—tg =15
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 2:29 PM ﬂd/ /he & =
To: Records Clerk Pec/ e 1-22-15

Subject: Update of Mailing List

Please accept the attached as a request to remain on the mailing list. Please let me know if you need additional
information or if | can be of further assistance. Gene Adams.

Howard E. (Gene) Adams
Attorney At Law

PENNINGTON

215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301

P.O. Box 10095 (32302-2095)
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Office - (850) 222-3533

Mobile — (850) 933-6222

Fax - (850) 222-2126
gene@penningtonlaw.com

www.penningtonlaw.com | Bio | vCard

This email is intended for the named recipient(s) only and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from
disclosure. If you are not the named addressee, you are not authorized to read, print, retain, copy, or disseminate this message or any part of it. Nothing in this email
is intended to constitute a waiver of any privilege or the confidentiality of this message. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately
and delete this message. Thank you.

IRS CIRCULAR 230: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS in Circular 230, we inform you that, unless we expressly state otherwise in this
communication (including any attachments), any tax advice contained in this communication is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or {ii) promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or other matter
addressed herein.
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ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN
LisA POLAK EDGAR
RONALD A. BRISE

JUrik L BROWN

JIMMY PATRONIS

ﬁuhlit Serbice T ommission

January 12,2015
Wao nelew
Dear Subseriber: ‘wauﬂ*n)‘ faes, Wkbiceon, Beer + Wrentar, P a.

Your name appears on one or more of the Florida Public Service Commission’s publication mailing
lists for notice of scheduled events in electric, gas. water. wastewater, and/or telecommunications
matters before the Commission. The Commission is required. pursuant to Scetion 285 23, IFlorida
Statuies, to purge our mailing list biennially. _}E;,PA u@ L. « Ftrno pera NoWis

Please complete the form below and confirm your desire to continue receiving notices (Which are also
available on our website at o Toribipse com),
Lol

Business NG TR
, Business NameipEPNNTNGTON LAW FIRM
| E-mail Address: "

Name: HOWARD E. ADAMS

Ol |
0 | GENE@PENNINGTONLAW.COM

_'_ \fl._ull_n;g Address:

“R.0. BOX-10095
PALLAHASSEE; FLA.

”'_l.f'_tf.plmnc .\'p_. 850-222-3533 ) }5. Fax No. 850=222=2126 o e ‘
' O 1 would like to receive notices of scheduled events in hard copy. |

! & | would like 10 receive electronic notices of scheduled events.
| O | DO NOT wish to receive notices of scheduled events.

Please indicate which items you wish 1o receive:

- i |
¢ _
W ; '
Notice of (3. \Workshop Industry () Electric ¥ «y

(ﬁ-rRuiemak-ing ( ) Gas
. ( )e_.tlcaring X Water
! () Wastewater
L. ey . () Telecommunications i
| Completed by:  HOWARD E.ADAMS | Date: 91_.12-2015 |
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result in agtomatic purging

I.-——-". 1 . . - . . - *
A G by US. mail. Failure to respond by April 30, 2015, will
om our notice mailing list. Your cooperation is appreciated.

Sincerely.
7 <8 = I Ll Sy 2]
‘AT 0 A daf A

Carlotta S. Stauffer
Commission Clerk

CaPrral CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 8 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Webwite: https/www floridapsc.com luternet E-mail; contaeta pse.state.flus






